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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 23, 1999

TO: Richard D. Melson, Esquire

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire

Russell A. Badders, Esquire : ~ G%V =
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Serviceggé L

RE: Docket No. 990325-EI - Petition of Gulf Power Company to

Determine Need for Proposed Electrical Power Plant in Bay
County, Florida.

Via Facsimile

Please note that staff will conduct an Issue Identification

Conference for the above-referenced docket at the following time
and place:

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, March 31, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to identify and clarify the
issues involved 1in the above-referenced docket. All interested
persons are invited to attend, but attendance is not required.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please contact
ACK —__.Grace Jaye at (850) 413-6199.
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YAG _...cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Haff, Colson, Makin, Breman)
EC Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Stallcup,
S e Dickens, Samaan)
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